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CITY COUNCIL
7 May 2019

Andrew Rode

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Department of Planning & Environment
Andrew.Rode@planning.nsw.gov.au

Paul Freeman
Paul.Freeman@pfanning.nsw.gov.au
Dear Andrew

Airly Mine Extension Project Modification 2, State Significant Development (SSD)
5581

I refer to the abovementioned project and your request for submissions for the proposed
modification to the Airly Mine’s consent SSD 5581 to receive up to 170 ML/year of water at
the Mine pit top from Charbon Colliery using rail transport.

Council considers the Environmental Assessment adequately highlights the relevant issues,
and has no objection to the project subject to Council’s original conditions remaining on the
consent,

am on (02) 6354 9975, Monday to Friday; in Council's Economic Development &
Environment should you require any additional information in relation to this matter.

Yours Sincerely

A

Andrew Muir
Director of Economic Development & Environment

PO Box 19, LITHGOW NSW 2790
Tel: (02) 6354 9999 Fax: (02) 63514259
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